



## ATIEAH AL-BADARNEH



Irbid



atieah.albadarneh@hotmail.com



+0799193756

## PROFILE

I possess robust leadership capabilities in leading the development of a new curriculum initiative that improve student engagement. Skills in developing and assessing educational programs. Familiarity with educational technologies that enhance remote learning. Experience in educational supervision and educational research skills.

## PERSONAL DATA

**Date of birth:**

**Marital status:** Married

**Nationality:** Jordanian

## EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH.D** - Islamic & Comparative Education at the department of Islamic and Comparative Education of the faculty of Education.  
(Umm Al-Qura University) (2005).
- ◆ **Master** - Islamic & Comparative Education.  
(Umm Al-Qura University) (1995).
- ◆ **Higher Diploma**- General Diploma in Education.  
(Umm Al-Qura University) (1991)
- ◆ **Bachelor** - Islamic Media (Public Relations)  
(Umm Al-Qura University) (1985).

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant professor- 2023-2024 faculty of Educational Sciences, Ajloun National University.
- Assistant professor- 2009-2021 faculty of Education, Al-Baha University
- Head of Education & Psychology Dept. - 2015-2016, Al-Baha University
- Non-dedicated Assistant Professor- 2006-2007, Yarmouk University
- Collaborating Lecturer- 2002-2004 faculty of (Education), Umm Al-Qura University
- Research Assistant - 1990-1995 at Institute of Islamic Research & Heritage, Umm Al-Qura University

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Member of the Education & Psychology Department Council, College of Education, Al-Baha University 2009-2021.
- Coordinator of the Committee for Establishing the Islamic Education Principles Association 2009.
- Member of the Committee to Interview Applicants for Lecturer Position in Islamic Education Principles 2009, 2012.



## ATIEAH AL-BADARNEH



Irbid



atieah.albadarneh@hotmail.com



+0799193756

## SKILLS

- Strong communication skills.
- Ability to integrate technology in teaching.
- Critical thinking.
- Teamwork.
- Ability to guide students.
- Possess social and emotional intelligence skills , including the ability to establish positive relationships.

## LANGUAGES

- Arabic
- English (Intermediate)

## CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Member of the Course Equivalency Committee in the Education & Psychology Department 2009.
- Member of the Research Competition Evaluation Committee for Al-Baha University Students 2009.
- Member of the Academic Committee at the College of Education - Al-Baha University 2009.
- Member of the Team to Establish the General Diploma in Education Program and the Guidance & Counseling Diploma Program 2010.
- Member of the Examination Committees at the College of Education, Al-Baha University 2011-2013.
- Coordinator of the Admission Committee for the General Diploma in Education Program and the Guidance & Counseling Diploma Program 2014-2019.
- Coordinator of the Admission Committee for the Master's Program in Student Guidance & Counseling 2014-2019.
- Member of the Quality Committee in the Education & Psychology Department, Al-Baha University 2015-2018
- Secretary of the Disciplinary Committee at the College of Education, Al-Baha University 2016-2021.
- Head of the Annual Report Preparation Committee at the College of Education 2018-2019.
- Member of the Course Description Committee for the General Diploma in Education Program and the Guidance & Counseling Diploma Program 2018.
- Member of the Scientific Research Committee at the College of Education, Al-Baha University 2019.
- Member of the Schedules and Examinations Committee in the Education & Psychology Department 2019-2021.



## ATIEAH AL-BADARNEH



Irbid



atieah.albadarneh@hotmail.com



+0799193756

## CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Member of the Quality Committee in the Education & Psychology Department, College of Education 2019-2021.
- Member of the Team to Rebuild the Master's Program in Student Guidance & Counseling according to International Quality Standards 2020.
- Head of the Team to Establish the Master's Program in Education Principles according to International Quality Standards 2020.
- Course Description for the Master's Program in Education Principles 2020.
- **Conferences/Seminars/Workshops**
- Prophetic Sunnah Conference Yarmouk University 2006.
- Education & Labor Market Conference Arab Thought Forum - Amman 2008.
- 2nd Conference on Preparing General Education Teachers Umm Al-Qura University 2010.
- 1st & 2nd Scientific Seminars of the College of Education Al-Baha University 2013, 2014.
- Protection Programs in the University Environment Al-Baha University 2013.
- 1st & 2nd International Conferences of the College of Education Al-Baha University 2016, 2018.



ATIEAH AL-BADARNEH

جامعة عجلون الوطنية

Ajloun National University



Irbid



atieah.albadarneh@hotmail.com



0799193756

## REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

### Publications

1. A Proposed Model for Integration and Cooperation between University, Industry, and Government in Arab countries. *Innovation Triple Helix Model Applied Mathematics & Information Sciences An International Journal*. 2023. 17, 6 (35).
2. Proposed Vision for Enhancing Psychological Capital Management as a Gateway to Achieving Competitive Advantage in Arab Universities. *Journal of Statistics Applications & Probability An International Journal*. 2024. 13, 2 (17) .
3. The Level of Multiple Intelligences Among Teachers of Gifted Students in Ajloun Governorate. *Journal of Statistics Applications & Probability*. 2024. 13, 3 (16) .
4. Transformation of Arab Universities into Research-Intensive Universities: A Proposed Model. *Kurdish Studies journal*. 2024. 12, 2 (18) .
5. The Contribution of Artificial Intelligence and Digital Competencies In Improving the Organizational Excellence of Arab Universities. *Applied Mathematics & Information Sciences An International Journal*. 2024 - Q2 (Accepted for Publication).



## ATIEAH AL-BADARNEH



Irbid



atieah.albadarneh@hotmail.com



0799193756

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

### Courses Taught

- Sociology of Education .
- Introduction to Education .
- Principles of Islamic Education .
- Islamic Education Curriculum.
- Special Topics in Islamic Education.
- Philosophy of Education.
- Principles of Education.
- Educational Issues & Problems .
- Educational Research.
- Scientific Thinking Skills.
- Learning & Study Skills.
- Communication Skills.
- School Administration.
- Education System.

### Training Courses Delivered to the University Community

- Educational Supervision Al-Baha University 2010.
- Planning Skills Al-Baha University 2010.
- Classroom Management Al-Baha University 2010.
- The Art of Dealing with Everyone Al-Baha University 2011.
- Educational Research Skills Al-Baha University 2012.
- Time Management Skills Al-Baha University 2012



## ATIEAH AL-BADARNEH



Irbid



atieah.albadarneh@hotmail.com



0799193756

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Islamic Ethics.
- Islamic Civilization.
- Prophetic Biography.
- Assistive Technologies in Special Education .
- Islamic Economics .
- Islamic Culture .
- School Problems & Difficulties.
- Educational Discussion Circles.
- Research & Article Writing .
- Introduction to Special Education.
- National Education.
- Educational Planning .
- Theory in Educational Administration .